
Miriam Holmes 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Richard Murphy 
Friday, 12 October 2018 3:46 PM 
Stephen Berriman 

VCG.0001.0002.3357 

Cc: Scott May; Tim Leddra; Tim Bryant; Miriam Holmes; 'Joshua Preston'; Catherine 
Macrae; Robert Meade; 'Jan Williamson' 

Subject: 
Attachments: 

Hi Stephen. 

Attached are: 

RE: VCGLR - Detention of Crown group staff in China 
154126462_3.pdf; CWN.502.068.4737 .pdf; CWN.502.068.4736.pdf; 
CWN.514.028.5460.pdf; CWN.514.028.5458.pdf; CWN.S 14.045.5060.pdf; 
CWN.514.01 6.3690.pdf; CWN.514.033.4268 (1).pdf 

1. Letter to you of today's date; and 
2. The attachments other than number 7 listed in the letter. (It is too large to send with the other attachments 

and will be sent separately) . 

. ~lease acknowledge receipt (including of attachment number 7) in due course. 

Kind regards, 

Richard 

Richard Murphy 
Partner 

MinterEllison Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne VIC 3000 
minterellison.com Follow us on Linkedln and Twitter 

• 
IMPORTANT INFORMATION, PLEASE READ 
This email, including any attachments, is confidential and may be legally privileged (and neither is waived or lost by mistaken 
delivery). Please notify us if you have received this email in error and promptly delete it from your system. Any unauthorised use of 
this email is expressly prohibited. Our liability in connection with this email (including due to viruses in any attachments) is limited 
to re-supplying this email and its attachments. We collect personal information to provide and market our services and for other 
purposes - please refer to our privacy policy for more information on how we collect and handle personal information. 



12 October 2018 

BY EMAIL 

Mr Stephen Berriman 
Victorian Commission for Gambling & Liquor Regulation 
49 Elizabeth Street 
RICHMOND VIC 3001 

Dear Mr Berriman 

VCGLR China Investigation - detention of Crown Group Staff in China 

VCG.0001.0002.3357 _0002 

We refer to our letter dated 21 September 2018 which enclosed 4 Volumes of documents provided in 
response to your letter dated 23 August 2018. 

On page 8 of our letter we described the document review process being undertaken in respect of the 'T2 
dataset'. That process is continuing and production of documents from that data set to the lawyers for the 
class action applicants is in progress. 

In the course of the process we have uncovered the following documents not identified in the document 
searches previously undertaken by Crown, copies of which are attached: 

1. 'F15 - MC assessment' dated 27 July 2015 (CWN.502.068.4737); 

2. Email from Michael Chen to Jason O'Connor dated 27 July 2015 (CWN.502.068.4736); 

3. 'List of Accomplishments', undated (CWN.514.028.5460) incorporating 'VIP International Score 
Card', undated (CWN.514.028.5461); 

4. Email from Barry Felstead to Jason O'Connor dated 27 June 2016, forwarding an email from 
Michael Chen to Barry Felstead dated 26 June 2016 (CWN.514.028.5458); 

5. Email from Michael Chen to Jason O'Connor dated 19 September 2014 (CWN.514.045.5060), 
forwarding an email from Herbert Jia dated 19 September 2014; 

6. Email from Michael Chen to Jason O'Connor dated 13 July 2015 (CWN.514.016.3690); and 

7. VIP International Strategy Workshop presentation dated April 2016 (CWN.514.027.0530). 

We are providing these documents to you promptly as we have uncovered them, in advance of 
completion of our review of the T2 dataset. Other such documents may emerge as our review continues 
which we will again provide expeditiously. 

We are also compiling a full set of the management financial reports included in the T2 dataset, a sample 
of which for the period ended 18 August 2015 (CWN.514.033.4268) is also attached. 

We expect that the set for the relevant period will comprise around 800 to 1,000 similar such reports. 
Would you like us (on Crown's behalf) to provide the full set to you? 

We await hearing further from you. 

Yours faithfully 
MinterEllison 

Level 23 Rialto Towers 525 Collins Street Melbourne 
GPO Box 769 Melbourne VIC 300·1 /l.ustralia DX 204 Melbourne 
T +61 3 8608 2000 F +61 3 8608 1000 minterellison.com 

ME_154126462_3 


